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Mivitha (LKK Auto)
“

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.coms=

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 8:29 AM

To: Jerone; assignments@lkkauto.com; MT_Claim_SG; Summer Lee (LKK Auto)
Cc: 'Weng Kit'

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for YN 2935U Our Ref: 191919VC05022748 [External General]
Attachments: 20191209171312821.pdf

Lonpac External - General

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

Dear Jerone
We note that you have breached the NIMA protocol by not provide a list of 10 surveyors.

We are not agreeable with your list of surveyors and we shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants
Pte Ltd to conduct the survey. You urge you to agree to appoint them as a Single Joint
Expert.

Meanwhile, our rights are expressly reserved.
Dear Summer/Nivitha
FYA - see attached for details of TP workshop.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

TeL: (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

.H

The all @¥%& lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Mow »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Jerone [mailto:jerone@chiaarul.com)]

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 6:01 PM

To: ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN; MT_Claim_5G

Cc: 'Weng Kit'

Subject: RE: PRS Notice for YN 2935U Our Ref: 191919VC05022748 [External General]

O/Ref: YN 2935U (Jr)
Y/Ref: 191919VC05022748

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to your email below.



\We are not agreeable to your list of proposed surveyors.
As such, we have enclosed herewith a copy of our client's proposal for your attention.

Please feel free to contact us should you have any queries thereof.
Yours faithfully,

Mr. Jerone Lee (Paralegal)

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Soliciters in Singapore, and is intended solely for the
named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet
communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted,
lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.



CHIA § -ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330709H

ARULCHELVAN S5 A, RAVIDASS » DON TAN

(hor Ref

YN 2935U (Jr)

Your Ref © To be advised

8 December 2019

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD BY EMAIL

Dear Sirs,

RE:

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

CLAIMANT ___:  RIGGING & MARINE SERVICES PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 2935U & YN 1171M ALONG TUAS ROAD ON §
DECEMBER 2019

PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE

We act for Rigging & Marine Services Pte Ltd, the owner of motor vehicle no. YN
2935l which was involved in the aforesaid accident.

2. We hereby in compliance with the Pre-Action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Courts Practice Directions Amendment
Mo. 1 of 2016 ("the NIMA Protocol") give you NOTICE that we are claiming
against your insured motor vehicle no. YN 1171M for damages, costs and
disbursements as a result of your insured driver's negligence.

3 Flease let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey on our client's motor
vehicle at:

Werkshop A-TEC Automotive Pte Ltd

Address B Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #04 - 20 Premier Singapore
415875

Contact Person | Ms, Peqggie {6384 5206)

4. Fursuant to paragraph 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do not receive
your response within next two (2} working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public heliday), our client will instruct the werkshop to commence
appraisal and repairs to the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to
you.

| Please advise the appainted surveyor to endorse on page 2 of this letter after the
/ completion of each inspection.
Yours faithfully,
| , ‘H\

,

i’

| MR ARULCHELVAN S _
/ lient (By Emaily

||ICC:

\

N

v

151 CHIN SWEE ROAD = B0)-09
MANHATTAN HOUSE « SINGAPORE 169876

TEL : {(65) 6733} 4647 » FAX : (65) 6733 BIB]Y (not for Scrvice of Court documenta)

EMAIL @ info@chiaarul.com



WO BIBET 5 1 Mova Aalomoiive Ple Lid - Bukit Mesah
ENTRY DATE & TiME: DSi22018 12:08
SUBMTTED BY: Nabfiah Binla Serén

SINGAFPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Flease reporl cormectly the details of ihe accident lo speed up Ihe cisims process.
2. This Form must be cormpleled by the Policyhobder andfor the Authonised Driver.

3. Inforrmabon provided must b2 as truihiul and Accurete &s possible, Any willul misrepraseniation of withalding of material facls may aflow insurante compenies 1o

repudiate poficy liabdity.

4. The issua and acceptance of his Form by insurance companles g nof en admission af poldcy llabiity on the part of the Insurance companlas,
5. Any false reporting may ha refarred to the Police for Investigaticn. =

&. This report wil be forwarded by fre insurers of the GIA Records Managerman! Centre establisheg by the Ganerad insurance Assoclafion of Singapore (GIA] for
archiving and fhat copies of lhis repoent will, for & fee, be made svailahle upon applicatin by inleresied parlics.

7. By the lodgerment of this repori bo the insurers. you hereby consent bo the archiving of this report al the centre and {o copées of the report being made availoble

aforesaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Lacation Of Accident

Country/Slate of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

051272019 16:08
05M2/2018 11:45
ALOMG TUAS RDAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

WVehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Cwner
Co Reg No

Email Addrass

Mobile Phone MNo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle P&rﬁculars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used &t
time of accident

Are you claiming under your cwn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action lo be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name af Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Ne

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Cf Driving Pass

Diriving Experence

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Addrass

¥iN2335U

RIGGING & MARINE SERVICES PTELTD
19950669 TW
HOEMAIL

OFFICE-87882490

MITSUBISHI
FEZBABEESRDEA

MO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE
NO

5058535863-06

NG SENG GUAN
512414242

151171857

OUTDOOR

18/01/1578

41 YEARE AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-87882480

MOEMAIL

Fage 1 of 78



Addrass ' BLIK 481 SEGAR ROAD #06-364
Pasicode 670481

VWas drivar an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

nsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Wealher Conditions CLEAR
Foad Surface DRY

Other Information
YWas any floreign véhicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by MO
ambulance?

Was any other malerial or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown personis)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance, NG
Mumber of Fassengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action 3

Was the sccident reported to the police? NO
If Yas,Flease state which Police Station

Was notice of intences Proseculion given? NG

If Yes against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
PLEASE REFER TO STATEMENT ON THE SKETCH FLAN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for aitachment? ¥YES
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vehlcle Registration Mumber YN11TIN

Wehicle Make/Model/Colour

Defails Of Praperties

Wehicle Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumbear

Contact Number

Address

FPosteode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mg, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Fage 2 of 18
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
QOwner |D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model;

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo

Maxirmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
H97TW

YMN2935U

Mo

12 Dec 2019
MITSUBISHI
FEB3BESSRDEA
White

2011
442488976
FEB3BEA20774

$35,774.00
15 Mar 2012
15-Mar 2012

&

$1,789.00

o
N_.DI

$0.00

14 Mar 2022

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$52,004.00

$11,728.00

$11,728.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Dec 2019

OK



12/12/2019 Used Mitsubishi Fuso Car for Sale in Singapore, Chuan Choon Motor Trading Co. - sgCarMart
scCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Re
(D%
FLY TO MELBOURNE, Sl
ATHENS & MORE 57
ScootPlus from sirTe T X Ol Cle RACY """“":;
Misubishi priceRange v || Deprecation ¥ | [vearReg ¥/ [Truck V] ®
Home = Used Cars = Chuan Choon Motar Trading Co, = Mitsubishi Fuss Canter FES3
Mitsubishi Fuso Canter FES3
Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price %19, 800 Lifespan 07-Mav-2031
Depreciation I §10,380 fyr I.l Reg Date 08-Mov-2011
agw modaks with similar depre {1yr 10mths 26days COE left)
Mileage M.A. Manufactured 2011
Road Tax M_A, Transmission Manual
Dereg Value 36,157 as of today (change) oMV 533,632
COE §32,289 ARF §1,682
Engine Cap 2,977 ¢ No. of Owners FJ
Curb Weight 2,320 kg
Type of Vehicle Truck
oo UL
Description Elpm
Location Map

14 Feet Low Deck Box With 2 Big Sliding Doors. No VPC Required. Can Drive With Class 3 Licence. Can Renew

Another 5 Or 10 Year COE When Current COE Expires. Trade In Welcome, Loan And Insurance Support Available,

Vi -5 /f 1 /I g

[ o

Bl > 2par Jut

Category
= 23K
L ?'}’7‘-”1.. - Lo 000 7\'_\ @
Y = T 00 / ) £37
Status ] e 07 11 - a 23K
7 ‘ I - A
Available V- 1132 6 g
AV, V- Il_)"l_,-l.l @ erL/‘c‘«.:" =4 LI’I ;| 3 g 211
Resources
) ) o i 93 20K -
m Vehicle Evaluation
mmemee Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out mare
154
-Kdu|-1 1 Sepe11 M1
am\ Car Valuation - Free Reg Dale
o Find aut the market value of your existing car for free. Get starte ik an the poaint to view the vehide
Posted on: 05-Dec-2019 | Last Updated on: 12-Dec-2019 Shart : Add
s sy Compare oo ne
Upfrant Payment Repart Error More Actions
Transfer Fee $25
Down Payment %1980 (change) Paximum 90% Loan i
1st Instalment %880 Based on 3.9% intenest rate Chuan Choon Motor Trading Co.
Insurance You'll also nead a valid car insurance to drive Fowered by 25 veticles for sale, 10 =old in past 3 miths
this vehicle. 18%b off with code CAR18 Hl aviva
Get a guote now! & 5 Fioneer Road North #01-32
hitps:ifwww. sgcarmart.comiused_carsfinfo,php?ID=870347&0DL=2047 172



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8807188-R

Page No.1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref: CS3LPC10021729Had 32
300 BEACH ROAD Date:  30-12-2019 Hml "" ""mm “
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 192555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh, YN 117N Veh. Inspected YN 28350
Paolicy No., Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 191919V C05022748 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From ONG LI LI Assign Date 11272019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI FEBS c.C 2977
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 212
Chassis No. FEBIBEAZOTTE Colour WHITE
Odometer 3ATHE1 KM Steering IN CRDER
Brakes IN ORCER Modification SPORTS RiM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |7.00R18 OHTSU 5 mim
L/H Front Tyre |7.00R18 CONTINENTAL 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |7.00 R16 (D) OHTSU 5/5 mm _
L/H Rear Tyre |7.00R16 (D) OHTSU 5/5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION, [P EE
¢
5. General Information
Accident Date  05(12/201% |in5p-ec‘t Date / Time 120G ( 02:37 PM )
Survey held at A-TEC AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
B KAKI BUKIT AVE 4 #04-20 PREMIER SINGAPORE 415875
Sa. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
E) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Report Ref Mo, CS3/LPC19021729/Hsd3s2
Inspected By
Joer T
LEE HOCK ANN K.K.LAU CPT{RET)

Asst, Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Meport s masie salsly Tor the use and benaft of ihe Cliest nasmed on the frant page of this Repor,

b Kabiigy of responsibility whatscever, bs contact of Lo is Accenbed 1o an
replying on this Rapa, in whele ar in part, doss go af his or har own risk.




